

 $\equiv$  contact

Cluj-Napoca, România

# SKILLS

Angular	5 years
TypeScript	5 years
RxJS	5 years
PrimeNG	3 years
Angular Material	1 year
REST API	5 years
Nest.js	3 years
MongoDB	3 years
AWS	3 years
RabbitMQ	3 years
Docker	3 years
Bitbucket	5 years
Agile	5 years

#### **EDUCATION**

Technical University of Cluj-Napoca BA in Computer Science Cluj-Napoca, 2015 - 2019

# RAUL

Senior Angular Developer • Contractor • Freelancer

### ABOUT ME

I am a Senior Angular Developer / contractor / freelancer with **5+ years of experience**, only interested in remote work.

I use my expertise, skills and passion to design and implement top-of-the-line software solutions for companies worldwide.

Drop me a message if you think my expertise could help your organization!

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

#### Senior Angular Developer

May 2023 - Oct 2024

Internal Transaction Management Application | UniCredit

The client, a major financial services company, had an app built by a third party that required enhancements, bug fixes and performance improvements. The challenge was maintaining and expanding the system to ensure scalability and efficient transaction management.

- Increased component performance by 25% by optimizing the speed of key features and resolving critical issues that were present in the application.
- **Developed and implemented** new features while ensuring platform stability as the sole developer, meeting evolving business requirements.

Skills: Angular, TypeScript, Angular Material, REST API, RxJS, Bitbucket, Agile

#### Senior FullStack Developer

Nov 2019 - Apr 2023

Wordskii Live 2.0 - Real-Time Interpreter Booking System | Word360

The client, a leader in language and interpretation services, was losing revenue due to an outdated platform limited to 1000 users.

- Increased user capacity by 5X by optimizing platform architecture.
- **Boosted system performance by 40%,** reducing latency and improving real-time communication reliability.

Skills: Angular, TypeScript, Nest.js, REST API, RxJS, PrimeNG, RabbitMQ, MongoDB, AWS, Docker, Bitbucket, Agile